

## • PROFILE

A propitious and solution-driven Graphics Designer and Illustrator with 4+ years experience in the management of the complete design process, from conceptualization to delivery. Expert at interdepartmental coordination and communication, skilled with Adobe Creative Suite (Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign) and Microsoft Office Suite with the ability to stretch the boundaries of digital storytelling to help my client's brands stand out.

## EDUCATION & TRAINING

Graduated 2<sup>nd</sup> Class Upper.

□ NIGERIAN YOUTH SERVICE CORPS
NYSC Certificate.

UNIVERSITY OF LAGOS, NIGERIA FEB. 2019 Master of Science in Environmental Design.

UNIVERSITY OF LAGOS, NIGERIA
 Bachelor of Science in Architecture,

■ BAPTIST ACADEMY, OBANIKORO, LAGOS
Secondary School Leaving Certificate.
WAEC / NECO / SSCE.

# O CONTACT









## HARD SKILLSET

ADOBE PHOTOSHOP

ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR

ADOBE AFTER EFFECTS

**FIGMA** 

BLENDER

**INDESIGN** 

## O SOFT SKILLS

TIME MANAGEMENT

**GRAPHICS DESIGN** 

**BRAND DEVELOPMENT** 

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

MARKET RESEARCH

**PUBLIC SPEAKING** 

## CAREER HISTORY

#### □ COSSE LTD (LAGOS)

- Graphics Designer (Contract)

Assisted the design team in creating marketing materials such as brochures, banners and social media graphics.

- Collaborated with senior designers to refine design concepts and ensure brand consistency
- Conducted research to gather inspiration and stay up-to-date with design trends.
- OPMAAM GLOBAL RESOURCES LTD (RIVERS)
   APR. 2020 MAY. 2020
   Graphics Designer (Contract)
- Assisted the design team in creating marketing materials such as company logo, letterhead, pen and tea cup design, t-shirt design and social media graphics.

#### ☐ L.A.S.T.V.E.B (LAGOS)

JUN. 2020 - JULY. 2020

APR. 2019 - FEB. 2020

MAR. 2020

- Graphics Designer (Contract)
- Worked on a couple of creative poster designs for the Lagos State Technical and Vocational Education Board.

#### ☐ A.C.T FOUNDATION (LAGOS)

NOV. 2020 - DEC. 2020

- Graphics Designer (Contract)
- Worked on a couple of creative banner designs for ACT foundation.

#### ☐ A.G.S (LAGOS)

NOV. 2020 - DEC. 2020

- Graphics Designer (Contract)
- Worked on a creative proposal brochure concept design for AGS Tribe which was aimed at addressing the issues of gender gap in the growing Nigerian economy.

#### ☐ HRM ONIRU OF IRU LAND (LAGOS)

APR. 2021 - MAY. 2021

- Graphics Designer (Contract)
- Provided creative directions for the branding theme of HRM Oniru's coronation event, whilst creating marketing materials such as event logo, carrier bag design, face cap design, t-shirt design and feather banners.

#### ☐ I.H.S TOWERS (LAGOS)

JUL. 2021 - AUG. 2021

- Graphics Designer (Contract)
- Worked on a creative proposal magazine concept design for I.H.S for the improvement of the STEM narrative in Nigeria.

# **HOBBIES**

# **CALLISTHENICS**

**READING** 

RESERCH

**PAINTING MURALS** 

WRITING

**POETRY** 

## **CAREER HISTORY**

☐ INFOVORE LEARNING (LAGOS) - Graphics Designer (Contract) NOV. 2021 - OCT. 2021

- Worked on a creative proposal magazine concept design for Infovore Learning which is a knowledge based platform for the improvement of individuals and professionals growth in their various fields.
- ☐ ERRANDS DUTY, LOGISTICS COMPANY (LAGOS) JUN. 2022 - JUL. 2022 - Graphics Designer (Contract)
- Designed marketing materials such as company logo, t-shirt design and billboard/poster design.
- ☐ THE PMARK CONCEPTS (LAGOS)

SEP. 2022 - OCT. 2022

- Graphics Designer (Contract)
- Provided creative directions for rebranding the company's identity, whilst creating marketing materials such as company logo, stationary set design, business card, label pin, t-shirt design and roll up banners.
- □ ALLEN JAMES, NO LIMIT (LAGOS)

JAN. 2023 - FEB. 2023

- Graphics Designer (Contract)
- Designed a creative book cover for marketing purposes.
- MOYO RESTAURANT & BAR (LAGOS)

FEB. 2023 - MAR. 2023

- Graphics Designer (Contract)
- Designed marketing materials such as company logo and food menu.
- ☐ JAYAS CRAVINGS (LAGOS)

JUN. 2023 - JUL. 2023

- Graphics Designer (Contract)
- Designed marketing materials such as packaging outlook